
MEMORANDUM FOR MWR SPORTS AND FITNESS 

SUBJECT: Exception to Policy for Intramural Sports 

1. The following soldier(s) from __________ Unit/Co. do not have 

enough players to make a team for ______________ (Sport) and 

wish to play with Unit/Co.: ---------
Name (Printffype) SSN 

2. I do understand that if the soldier's unit does have enough players to form their on 
team then the soldier(s) cannot play for my unit. In the event that the soldier is found to 
be ineligible, my team will receive losses for all games that the soldier has played in. 

3. The soldier who is in a unit that does not have enough players to form a team must 
first look within their Brigade for a Unit that has a team. If a Brigade does not have 
enough players to form a team, then the soldier has the right to look for another team 
within their league. 

4. Below you will find the signature of the Commander verify that the soldier(s) do not 
have a team (losing Unit) and the signature of the Commander of the receiving Unit. The 
Fort Benning Sports Director is the final approving authority for the exception to policy 
before a player can play with another team. 

Print Name and Unit (losing Unit) Print Name and Unit (receiving Unit) 

Commander's Signature Commander's Signature 

Lori Smith, Sports Director 
Fort Benning DMWR Sports 
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